

19th August 2003

BABT
Claremont House
34 Molesey Road
Walton on Thames
Surrey
KT12 4RQ

Dear Sirs

Re: FCC Submission PW9P4467-S-T2 – RF Exposure

We consider that requirements for RF exposure measurements are not applicable to this equipment for the reasons stated below.

1. The maximum power stated for the radio module is 350mW (ref FCC ID : JRR24TA-901R)
2. The camera utilises a 3dB pad in the feed to the antenna to reduce antenna mismatching. This reduces the maximum power to 250mW.
3. The camera is used in a hand-held portable mode whereby it is normally operated at a distance of about 300mm from the head or trunk (see external photo, Argus_use, included in Exhibit 3).

Yours faithfully,



Neil R. Barker C.Eng. MIEE MIEEE MSEE
Manager
Compliance Engineering